
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Brian J. Moersch, Acting Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF 

ATTENDANCE CREDITS (NETTING CHAPTER 42 FUNDING) 

 

DATE: July 30, 2013 

  
 
Ector County ISD is requesting approval to enter into an agreement pursuant to the Texas 
Education Code (TEC), Chapter 41, Subchapters A and D, and rules adopted by the 
commissioner of education as authorized by the TEC, §41.006. The purpose of this 
agreement is to enable the District to reduce its wealth per weighted student to a level that 
is not greater than the equalized wealth level as determined by the commissioner of 
education in accordance with TEC, §41.002. 
 

 
 ******************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve this Agreement as presented. 
 
 ******************** 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Brian J. Moersch,                David Harwell  
Acting Superintendent of Schools     Chief Financial Officer  


